

**SHAWBURY PARISH COUNCIL**  
**YOU ARE SUMMONED TO THE NEXT MEETING OF THE COUNCIL**  
**WHICH WILL BE HELD IN THE VILLAGE HALL**  
**AT 7.00pm ON TUESDAY MARCH 8th. 2011**

**J. Wilson**  
**Parish Clerk**  
**March 1<sup>st</sup>. 2011**

---

**PUBLIC SESSION**

Prior to the start of the meeting, members of the public will be invited to draw to the attention of Members, any issues arising from this agenda or matters affecting the Parish

---

**AGENDA**

**1. Apologies.**

**2. Declaration of Personal or Prejudicial Interests.**

For Members to disclose any personal or prejudicial interests in any items on the agenda for this meeting.

**3. Minutes of the Meeting held on February 8<sup>th</sup>. 2011.**

Copy enclosed.

**4. Matters Arising.**

- (a) Highways.
- (b) Land between Recreation Ground and the River.
- (e) Simon's Garage - mirror.
- (i) Sparrow Cottage.
- (g) Post box at junction of A53 and Wytheford Road.
- (h) Recreation Ground – Rotary Club Charity Car Boot Sale – cancelled.
- (i) Church Street Lighting.
- (j) Car Park.
- (k) Shawbury Wood.
- (l) Drop in Centre.
- (m) Localism Bill.
- (n) Stable development.
- (o) Other.

**5. Correspondence.**

To receive and consider correspondence received by the Clerk since the last meeting:

- (a) Minutes of Moat Committee (already circulated).
- (b) ALC – requesting examples of good practice and interesting projects.
- (c) Shropshire Council – copy of letter sent to Mr. Watney.
- (d) Shropshire Council – details of how to apply for a road closure for a street party.
- (e) Shropshire Council – guide to organising a street party or fete.

- (f) Shropshire Council – ‘Become a Shropshire Council Volunteer Flood Monitor.’
- (g) Malcolm Wilde – letter of thanks for grant made to Bowling Club and invitation to see the irrigation system working once it has been installed.
- (h) NALC – ‘What is Localism’
- (i) Mr. & Mrs. Afflec-Drimer - re Paddocks planning approval (already circulated).
- (j) ALC – Transparency Consultation (already circulated).
- (k) Michael McLean – Neighbourhood Planning Conference (already circulated).
- (l) Shropshire Council – events in March.
- (m) Michael Watney/Helen Sudlow – emails re. new A53 drainage system (already circulated).

**6. Accounts for Payment - Document A to be presented at the meeting.**

**7. Financial Statements - Document B to be presented at the meeting.**

**8. Councillors’ Allowances.**

Please see enclosed documents.

**9. Youth Pod and paths.**

**10. BMX Track.**

**11. School re-organisation.**

**12. Glebe area development.**

**13. Exchange of Information.**

(a) To raise agenda items for the next meeting.

(b) For Members to raise issues needing urgent attention re.

1. Highways.

2. Street lights.

3. Other:

.

**14. Other Information.**

(a) Policy document regarding Council grants. Please see enclosed document

**15. Site Meetings.**

Report of meeting with representatives of Nobridge Ltd. to discuss the grass cutting programme.

**16. Reports from:**

(a) **Police.**

(b) **Youth.**

(c) **RAF Shawbury.**

**(d) Shropshire Council.**

**17. Planning Applications.**

A. Applications received for consideration.

1. RAF Shawbury – installation of multi use games area.
2. Jayroe Stables, Shawbury Heath – erection of additional five stables to existing stables.

B. Applications received after the publication of the minutes will be considered.

C... The following application has been approved:

- 2, Grove Cottages, Wytheford Road – erection of first floor extension to rear.

**18. Committee and other reports when meetings have been held.**

- (a) Moat Area:
- (b) Helicopter Noise Liaison Committee
- (c) United Charities
- (d) SALC Area Committee
- (e) Local Joint Committee

**19. Unresolved Parish Business.**

The review projects/issues which have yet to be resolved:

**20. Press Matters.**

**21. Date and Time of next meeting - Tuesday April 12<sup>th</sup>. 2011 at 7.00pm.**

**Please note that Ruth Mansfield, Community Action Officer is intending to attend this meeting.**

## **DOCUMENT C**

### **UNRESOLVED PROJECTS AND ISSUES**

#### **Project/Issue**

CCTV Camera

Car Park renovation

Poynton Road/Recreation Ground Hedge

Traffic Lights

Fence on A53

Vehicle Operated Speed Controls

A53 Crossing signs

Local Joint Committee - substitute Councillors

Remedial work on trees.

Poynton Road – warning signs.

Youth Pod

Burial Ground paths.

Signs to Car Park and RAF Shawbury

Sparrow Cottage

Car Park Tree

Cycle Track grant

Erdington Close Play Area – fence painting

Church Street Lighting

Simon's Garage

Drop in Centre

Grass cutting 2011 – 2012

Grit Bins